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CENSEE: 

The inspection was an examination of the activities co ducted under o 
safet and t compliance w th the Nuclgar Refqlatory pornmission 
condkons Q ? j o u r  lic$ns.e. t he  inspection co SI ted o electivg ex 

rules 
entativ recor s, interviews wth personne?, and o%servations by the 
1. Based on the inspection findings. no violations were identified. 

2. Previous violation(s) dosed. 

3. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as m c i t e d  violations. are not being cited because they were sell-identified. 
non-repetitive. ami corrective action was or is being taken. and me remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG-1600. to 
exercise discretion, were satisfied. 

Non-Cited Violation(s) wadwere discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective ktion(s): 

4. Ounng viis inspectlon Certain of your activities. as described below andor attached. were in violation of NRC requirements and are being 
cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATiON. which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. I " .  ' " 

Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above. 
I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations Mentilied. This Statement of 
corrective actions is made in accordance with me requirements oi 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken. 
date when full compliance will be achieved). I understand that no furher written response to NRC will be required. unless specifically requested. 
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SAF TY INSPEEZON REPPRT 
AND EOMPLIAN INSPEC ION 

e Road, Suite 210 

0 Temporary Job Site 

PROGRAMSCOPE 

The Kansas City Missouri, Mallinckrodt pharmac employed 4 pharmacists, 2 pharmacy technicians, 

area and distributed a proximatel 300+ dosedday. The licensee received 3 Mo99/Tc& enerators 

customers (the inner containers were not opened in the pharmacy). The pharmacy redi,str!buted 1-131 
therapy li uid vials and/or capsules weekly. Note that this Dharmacv did not use 1-1 31 liauid to 

radiopharmaceukals. I he corporate office conducted, unannounced, semi-annual audits of the 
pharmacy's safety program (last 2/8/2006, with minor findings). 

and 11 drivers. eurrently th,e licensee serviced 4 8 customers located i n  the Kansas Cit and bi-state 

from a licensed,manu P actucer eacx week. Xenonr133 gas vials were received and re-distri m %  uted to their 

comDoun a thera v cawules. The pharmacy occasionally distributed beta-emitting 

During this inspection, the ins ector observed,morning runs. These observations included staff 
performing dose callbratof' Q&QA tests, drawing doses, packaging doses for shipment and conducting 
suryeys for compllance with NRC and DOT requirements. The inspector also, performed independent 
radiation surveys of select working areas, reviewed select records, and interviewed select licensee 
personnel. 

I The maximum whole body and extremity exposures (in millirem) were recorded as follows: 
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